UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

MAY 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Kenneth L. Pierson, FHWA-DOT
Arthur Warren, FAA-DOT
James Shuler, MTB-DOT
Ralph J. Jones, SD-NRC
Richard E. Cunningham, NMSS-NRC
A. W. Grella, IE-NRC

FROM: Marie Janinek, State Relations Officer
Office of State Programs

SUBJECT: SECOND QUARTERLY REPORT (FIRST VEAR) FROM
FLORIDA ON TRANSPORTATION SURVEILLANCE PROGRAM

Enclosed is the second quarterly progress report (first year) submitted
by Florida on its transportation surveillance program under contract
with NRC and DOT. The report covers the period, January 1, 1980, to
March 31, 1980.

Any comments you might have on the report would be appreciated.

Marie Jan)ncx
State Relations Officer
Office of State Programs

Enclosure:
Report fm P. Shuler dtd 4/30/80
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Distribution List for Second Quarterly Report (First Year) submitted by
Florida on Transportation Surveillance Program.
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. Carriker, MTB/DOT
. Eeubner, CT
Clark, FL

. Shuler, FL
Ingram, GA

Kehn, Georgia Tech.
neuweg, IL
Osborne , Ky
Thompson, MD

Ven Farowe, MI
Hennigan, MI
McCarty, Ml
Yacen, NV

. Cosolito, KT
Shealy, SC
Strong, KA
0'Reilly, Reg. I
. Oven, SLO, FL
Fopkins, SD-KRRC
Tse, SD-HRC
sernstein, SD-NRC
. hodge, HMSS-hRC
Gibbtons, LASL

. Kerr, SP-ARC

. Young, SP-URC
Janinek, SP-NRC (4 w/0 Encl.)
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